

AcSOC

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Paul Martin (paul.martin@gnb.ca)" <paul.martin@gnb.ca>
Date: Thu, 07 Jun 2018 16:38:37 -0400

Hi Paul – Hope all is well with you. Our Auditor General is presenting to AcSOC today on the accounting for electricity price reductions in Ontario – the second area of dispute with the Ontario public service. Interestingly, AcSOC did not contact us to present the preparers' view (not that we could have presented today as its election day in Ontario.) In any case, I remember that AcSOC also heard a presentation from the NB AG last year or maybe in 2016 (time flies!) on your pension issue and also didn't hear the preparer's view on the issue. Wondering if you approached AcSOC on this. I find it odd that they would arrange to hear only one side of an issue in situations where there is a public dispute on the accounting.

Thanks,

Cindy